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THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BECOME A PART OF THE SOLICITATION
AND MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED


Request for Proposal RFP-25-082 – Amazon Web Services Website Managed Services - dated September 3, 2025


CLARIFICATIONS:

Reminder: The Response Deadline has been extended to October 15, 2025 at 2:00 PM MST.

Attachment B – Sample Professional Services Agreement is included as an attachment. 

El Paso County will only accept electronic bid proposals submitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  A Submittal Log will be posted after the County has had an opportunity to review and verify the submittals offered to the County.

[bookmark: _Hlk153438461]The original Offer must be received before the due date and time through an electronic package transmitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  The Vendor is responsible for ensuring its Response is posted in its entirety by the due date and time outlined in the solicitation document.  No allowances will be provided to those Vendors whose submittal is not uploaded prior to the due date and time outlined in the solicitation.

If the submittal arrives late and/or is not uploaded in its entirety, it will not be included in the electronic lockbox. 


[bookmark: _Hlk153438446]ADMINISTRATION:

· The question period has expired 
· Responses should follow the Response Format on pages 4-5 and include all responses to all mandatory requirements. 
· We will be verifying submittals include the following: 
· Submittal properly acknowledged (Cover Sheet)
· Addendum acknowledged 
· Required Documentation
· Evaluation Criteria Documentation
· Submission Form
· Completed W9
· Fee Schedule

If a submittal is missing any of the above-mentioned documentation the submittal may be returned to the vendor as non-responsive and be deemed ineligible to participate.







RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS:

1. What was the annual spend for the previous year on this Project?

1a. Budget will not be disclosed for the project.

2. If this is a new Contract, what is the annual Budget for this?

2a. Budget will not be disclosed for the project. 

3. Are you open to a hybrid delivery model with a mix of offshore and onshore resources?

3a. We would consider a hybrid delivery model; however, resources with sufficient AWS and WordPress knowledge must be located within the United States to prevent undue travel costs (see Page 13). Offshore resources are also less desirable if optional value-added services are required for Criminal Justice Information (CJI).

4. Work will be onsite or remote?

4a. The Vendor shall provide remote and limited on-site support reference Page 10.

5. Can you please give us an extension of 1-2 weeks to submit our proposal?

5a. The submission deadline has been extended to October 15, 2025 at 2:00PM MST.

6. Is this contract intended to be awarded to a single vendor or to multiple vendors?

6a. Single Vendor. “It is the intent of the County to award this Solicitation to the Vendor who receives the highest score” reference Page 17.

7. Should vendors include AWS hosting costs in the proposed pricing, or will the County continue to manage and pay for AWS infrastructure separately?

7a. AWS hosting costs are not within the scope of this RFP.

8. While the RFP mentions that budget will not be disclosed, can the County provide a general range or ceiling to help ensure proposals are aligned with fiscal expectations and avoid under- or over-scoping?

8a. Budget will not be disclosed for the project. 

9. Are vendors expected to remediate existing accessibility issues across all sites, or only support new content and features for compliance moving forward?

9a. The vendor is responsible for remediating both existing and new accessibility issues across all sites as they are identified and prioritized. Editors will address accessibility issues within content; however, the vendor shall remediate such issues when editors lack the necessary expertise, when issues occur in areas that editors cannot modify, or when the issues are systemic in nature and require resolution within the theme or the WordPress platform.

10. Can you confirm the expected frequency and nature of onsite support, such as training sessions or emergency response, if any?

10a. Onsite support will be scheduled and utilized as needed.

11. Are there any restrictions or pre-approval requirements for subcontractors, especially for specialized roles like accessibility or DevOps?

11a. Subcontractors must be identified in the proposal. County will review competency and role.
12. Is there an incumbent vendor currently providing these services, and will their documentation or transition support be available to the awarded vendor?

12a. Yes, there is an incumbent vendor and documentation will be provided. 	Comment by Steven Armstrong: Documentation needs to be provided.  Please ensure that there are run books and platform standard documents.	Comment by Quinn Parsons: @Steven Armstrong  I updated this bullet to reflect documentation will be provided. 

13. Is there any preferred proposal format or should we follow the evaluation criteria to create the proposals?

13a. Please follow the response format detailed on Pages 14-15.

14. Is it mandatory to provide Pricing in sheet or can we provide in ".pdf" format also?

14a. Pricing must be submitted separately in BidNet as a sealed digital envelope, not in the main proposal PDF. The separate pricing can be provided in .pdf format. 

15. Does "Front Page", "Table of Contents", "Cover Letter", and "Company Overview" also comes under page limit?

15a. The maximum is 75 pages. Attachments, exhibits, and appendices do not count toward the page limit.

16. Can we provide additional information as an Appendix if we exceed the page limit of 75 pages?

16a. Please try to keep your proposal under 75 pages. Required documents, Table of Contents, Cover Letter do not count towards the page limit. 

17. In VI Evaluation Criteria - Reference 10% - Minimum of three (3) professional references with current contact information Relevance of references to projects of similar size, scope, and complexity Strength of feedback regarding performance, reliability, and collaboration Can we provide a combined answer for the Reference section or do we need to provide answer each of three (3) questions?

17a. Provide three (3) references. Combined answers are acceptable as long as criteria are covered.

18. In VI Evaluation Criteria - Team Qualifications – 15% Resumes of proposed project staff, including the qualifications, certifications, and relevant experience of the Project Manager, technical leads, and key support personnel Organizational chart showing roles, responsibilities, and reporting structure Can we provide a combined answer for the Team Qualifications section or do we need to provide answer each of the two(2) questions?

18a. You may provide a combined response for the Team Qualifications section, as long as all required elements are clearly addressed. This includes the qualifications, certifications, and relevant experience of key personnel, as well as the organizational chart outlining roles, responsibilities, and reporting structure. Clarity and completeness are key to ensuring the evaluation team can easily assess all required information.

19. In VI Evaluation Criteria - Team Qualifications – 15% Resumes of proposed project staff, including the qualifications, certifications, and relevant experience of the Project Manager, technical leads, and key support personnel Is it mandatory to provide the resume of the team or can we just provide a summary of the team which include qualifications, certifications, and relevant experience.?

19a. Submitters may choose the format that best represents their team, whether that is full resumes or a well-structured summary. However, it is essential that all required information, including qualifications, certifications, and relevant experience, is clearly included regardless of the format selected.

20. In VI Evaluation Criteria - Team Qualifications – 15% Organizational chart showing roles, responsibilities, and reporting structure Are you referring "Organizational chart" as the Organizational chart of the firm which include all the leadership hirearchy OR the team structure of the resource who will be assigned to the work mentioned in this solicitation?


20a. Organizational structure of the project team structure assigned to the County and their leadership for issue escalation, not the entire company org chart.

21. Does El Paso County currently have an existing AWS contract, or will the vendor be responsible for AWS billing and costs?

21a. El Paso County maintains the AWS Contract.

22. What is the County's preferred billing structure - monthly retainer, hourly rates, or hybrid model?

22a. Monthly invoices

23. Can the County clarify the balance of responsibilities between day-to-day operational support (maintenance, patching, monitoring) and strategic advisory (architecture improvements, modernization, digital transformation)? Is there an incumbent vendor currently providing these services, and if so, will there be a transition period for knowledge transfer and handoff?

23a. The Vendor will need to review the current AWS and WordPress configuration.

24. What specific Service Level Agreements (SLAs) does the County expect for uptime, response times, and resolution times, particularly for critical incidents?

24a. Please see Appendix B: ITSM Priority Matrix Page 12.

25. Which compliance frameworks (e.g., HIPAA, CJIS, ADA Section 508, NIST) must the Vendor specifically support within this engagement?

25a. ADA Section 508 but Optional Value-Added Services may require HIPAA and CJIS.

26. How will priorities be determined and approved when multiple departments (DST, Communications, Public Health) have competing needs or requests?

26a. Requests and Incidents will be prioritized assigned by DST.

27. Does the County expect the Vendor to directly remediate accessibility issues (e.g., WCAG/ADA compliance) or simply provide recommendations for County staff to implement?

27a. The Vendor will have the Administrator role and will remediate existing and new accessibility issues across all sites which Editors are unable to address due to access or proficiency.

28. For the quarterly training and education program, what is the anticipated audience size, and what is the typical technical proficiency level of participants?

28a. Training will vary in size but could have an audience of up to 100 people.

29. Will the County provide templates or preferred formats for required monthly/quarterly reports (patching, accessibility, analytics, incidents), or is the Vendor expected to propose them?

29a. The County will work collaboratively with the vendor to develop and agree upon the appropriate formats for the required monthly and quarterly reports.

30. Are there any upcoming changes to the County’s AWS/WordPress environment (e.g., new websites, migrations, or redesigns) that the Vendor should plan to support during the contract term?

30a. None have been scheduled at this time.

31. What is the County’s expected time frame for patching and remediating critical vulnerabilities once identified?

31a. The County expects that remediation of critical vulnerabilities should be incorporated into the standard update cycle whenever possible. However, if a vulnerability poses an immediate risk, the County may require expedited remediation. The County will work with the vendor to determine appropriate timelines based on the severity and context of each vulnerability.

32. What levels of support (L1, L2, L3) are expected from the MSP vendor for AWS Managed Services?

32a. The County expects the MSP vendor to provide both Level 2 and Level 3 support, including advanced technical troubleshooting, system maintenance, and expert-level guidance for AWS Managed Services.

33. Are different SLAs defined for each support level (L1 vs L2 vs L3)?

33a. Priority is based on severity reference Appendix B: ITSM Priority Matrix Page 12.

34. Is proactive monitoring and preventive maintenance part of L2/L3 scope?

34a. Yes. 

35. What are the defined response times for P1, P2, P3 incidents as it's mentioned on the RFP for P0 issues as "P0 Incidents: 15-min acknowledge, 30-min mitigation, RCA within 24 hrs and only resolution for P1, P2 & P3. Please confirm the response SLAs also for P1,P2, P3 incidents.

35a. Response times can be found in Appendix B: ITSM Priority Matrix Page 12.

36. Are there specific SLAs for scalability, backup/recovery, or data latency?

36a. Recovery expectations should align with the established ITSM Priority Matrix Page 12.  The Scope of Work, Page 7, provides additional information for System Availability, Performance, and Monitoring and Security, Compliance, and Incident Response.

37. Is weekend and holiday support required as part of the scope?

37a. Support is Monday–Friday, 8 AM–5 PM Mountain Time, excluding holidays. After-hours only for emergencies Page 8.

38. Is an on-call model acceptable for critical P0/P1 incidents?

38a. On-call model is acceptable.

39. Which monitoring tools (CloudWatch, New Relic, Datadog, etc.) should be used?

39a. AWS CloudWatch. Additional AWS reporting is also configured to send information to the El Paso Couty Information Security Team currently using Palo Alto XSIAM.

40. Which ITSM / ticketing platform (ServiceNow, JIRA, etc.) is preferred? Do you already have any of the ITSM tool ?

40a. ServiceNow.

41. Should the proposed solution provide APM, logging, and observability platforms, or will El Paso provision them?

41a. Some logging capabilities are already in place within the County’s AWS environment. The Vendor is not expected to provide these platforms directly but should act as a strategic advisor by reviewing the current setup and offering recommendations to enhance APM, logging, and observability in alignment with best practices and operational goals.

42. Are automated reporting and dashboards expected for SLA/incident metrics?
42a. While the County may have some existing reporting capabilities, the Vendor is expected to serve as a strategic advisor and should review current processes and recommend enhancements to support automated reporting and dashboards for SLA and incident metrics.

43. Are there compliance requirements (ISO, SOC2, GDPR, HIPAA, etc.) to be adhered to?

43a. Yes. The County requires adherence to digital accessibility standards including the Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG), the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), Colorado House Bill 21-1110, and Senate Bill 23-244. These laws mandate that all visual and structural design components promote consistency, usability, and accessibility across digital platforms to accommodate individuals with disabilities. While these are the primary compliance requirements, Optional Value-Added Services may be subject to additional standards such as ISO, SOC 2, GDPR, HIPAA, or CJIS depending on the nature of the services provided.

44. Is vulnerability management and patching part of the managed services scope?

44a. Yes. Vendor must conduct patching and vulnerability remediation monthly.

45. Are regular security scans, penetration tests, or audits expected?

45a. Vendor must conduct regular vulnerability assessments and coordinate security audits with DST.

46. What is the defined change management process (CAB approvals, windows, etc.)?

46a. Changes that do not require downtime will be managed through the vendor’s standard change process, including testing in a development environment prior to deployment in production.
For changes that do require downtime, the request must be submitted through the County’s DST Change Management process, which typically requires a one-week lead time if submitted on a Monday. In cases where the change involves significant downtime, an extended change window may be necessary to ensure adequate public notification.

47. We understand the requirement to be 24×7 on-call for P0 incidents, 24×5 dedicated monitoring/incident/maintenance coverage, with on-call support also provided for weekends and public holidays. Please confirm that our understanding is correct.

47a. The County expects 24x7 on-call support for Priority 0 (P0) and Priority 1 (P1) incidents. All other non-critical incidents, service requests, maintentc, and monitoring may be addressed during standard business hours, Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM Mountain Time (MT).

48. Are emergency releases expected to be supported outside business hours?

48a. Depending on the severity of the vulnerability or the risk of system failure, emergency releases may need to be deployed outside of standard business hours to ensure timely remediation and maintain system stability.

49. Is CI/CD pipeline management a vendor responsibility?

49a. Yes. 

50. What governance cadence is expected (weekly, monthly reviews)?

50a. The governance cadence may evolve based on collaboration with the vendor; however, the current expectation includes weekly or biweekly operational check-ins and biannual strategic planning sessions.

51. What KPIs and metrics should be reported regularly?

51a. Regular reporting should include key metrics related to AWS and WordPress environments in both development and production—such as monthly patching, updates, accessibility compliance, system performance, backup status, security posture, etc.

52. Who is the escalation matrix and approval authority on El Paso side?

52a. Quinn Parsons primary POC, Sean Marcoulides IT Product Owner Supervisor, STEVEN ARMSTRONG Division Manager – Applications, JOSEPH PALMER Interim Chief Information Officer.

53. What responsibilities remain with El Paso (licenses, infra, third-party contracts)?

53a. Licensing, AWS contracts, and third-party contracts.  AWS infrastructure will be managed by the Vendor.

54. Will El Paso provide secure access (VPN, IAM roles, SSO) to the vendor?

54a. Yes, Vendor will led work sessions to configure IAM roles in AWS or to create additional roles for future integrations.

55. Are there third-party integrations requiring vendor support or escalation?

55a. There are integrations for reporting to Palo Alto XSIAM and a custom Post Back URL which may require direct communication with a third party vendor.

56. What levels of support (L1, L2, L3) are expected from the MSP? Some L1and L2 and L3

56a. The Managed Service Provider (MSP) is expected to provide support across all three tiers—Level 1 (L1), Level 2 (L2), and Level 3 (L3)—with varying degrees of involvement depending on the nature and complexity of the issue.

57. Is 24×7 support required for all incidents, or only for P0/P1?

57a. Only P0/P1.

58. Should weekend and holiday support be dedicated or on-call only?

58a. Weekend and holiday support may be provided on an on-call basis, unless dedicated coverage is scheduled in advance.

59. Is there an expected overlap of El Paso County's business hours in specific time zones?

59a. Support is Monday–Friday, 8 AM–5 PM Mountain Time, excluding holidays. After-hours only for emergencies Page 8.

60. Are the defined SLAs negotiable (P1/P2/P3 timelines) or fixed?

60a. The ITSM Priority Matrix Page 12 is fixed but the Vendor can recommend changed that alignment with industry best practices and operational goals.

61. Are there penalties associated with SLA breaches?

61a. No specific penalties are defined outside of the terms outlined in the contract. Any consequences for SLA breaches would be governed by the provisions established in that agreement.

62. Are there separate SLAs for performance (latency, page load), backups, and recovery objectives (RTO/RPO)?

62a. Service Level Agreements (SLAs) have not been formally defined, but recovery expectations should align with the established ITSM Priority Matrix Page 12.  The Scope of Work, Page 7, provides additional information for System Availability, Performance, and Monitoring and Security, Compliance, and Incident Response.

63. Which monitoring and observability tools are mandated (AWS CloudWatch only, or third-party like Datadog/New Relic)?

63a. AWS CloudWatch

64. Which ITSM/ticketing system should be integrated (ServiceNow, JIRA, etc.)?

64a. DST utilizes ServiceNow for both Request and Incident management. However, it will not be integrated with any other systems at this time.

65. Should the MSP provide licenses for monitoring/APM tools, or will the El Paso provision them?

65a. The MSP may utilize its own monitoring or APM tools if they provide added value to the proposal. However, El Paso will not be provisioning these tools, and any required licenses should be included as part of the MSP’s solution, if applicable.

66. Are automated SLA reports and dashboards required on a regular cadence?

66a. While the County may have some existing reporting capabilities, the Vendor is expected to serve as a strategic advisor and should review current processes and recommend enhancements to support automated reporting and dashboards for SLA and incident metrics.

67. What is the approval workflow for changes (CAB, emergency releases, rollback strategy)?

67a. Changes that do not require downtime will be managed through the vendor’s standard change process, including testing in a development environment prior to deployment in production. For changes that do require downtime, the request must be submitted through the County’s DST Change Management process, which typically requires a one-week lead time if submitted on a Monday. In cases where the change involves significant downtime, an extended change window may be necessary to ensure adequate public notification.

68. Should CI/CD pipelines be fully managed by the MSP, or only supported during deployments?

68a. The CI/CD pipelines should be be fully managed by the MSP.

69. Please provide a list of WordPress versions in use.

69a. WordPress 6.8.2

70. "What type of access to ServiceNow will be provided to the vendor (e.g., full admin, restricted roles, etc.)? To use your Service Now ITSM system will you provide the licenses to get access?"

70a. The vendor will be granted role-based access to ServiceNow for managing incidents and requests. All necessary licenses will be provided by the County.

71. How much incidents, problems, changes and Service request are there? Over the last 3-6 month. Are there peaks?

71a. Expect around 10 incidents and requests a month.  Changes should align with the update, patching, release cycles.

72. How many out of the total tickets have a high priority?

72a. 0


73. "On average, how many recurring incidents evolve into formal Problems that require deeper investigation during the last 3–6 months? How many root cause analyses (RCA) are typically performed in the last 3–6 months?”

73a. 2

74. Do all changes go through a Change Advisory Board (CAB), or only major ones?

74a. Changes that do not require downtime will be managed through the vendor’s standard change process, including testing in a development environment prior to deployment in production.
For changes that do require downtime, the request must be submitted through the County’s DST Change Management process, which typically requires a one-week lead time if submitted on a Monday. In cases where the change involves significant downtime, an extended change window may be necessary to ensure adequate public notification.

75. Do you expect a dedicated IMOD (Incident Management On Duty) resource for 24/7 coverage on critical incidents?

75a. In addition to the main support line, a designated Project Manager (or Account Manager, serving as the primary contact) will be assigned to the relationship. This individual will be available to facilitate all communication, oversee escalation processes, and ensure proper coordination during critical incidents. They can be contacted directly via email and phone, providing a consistent point of communication alongside the standard support channels.

76. Are zero-downtime deployments a mandatory requirement?

76a. Zero-downtime deployments are not a mandatory requirement; however, they are preferred.

77. Would you say that every task gets a ticket right now?

77a. No, not every task currently receives a ticket. Certain tasks are addressed and managed through coordination meetings.

78. Which compliance frameworks are mandatory (ISO, SOC2, GDPR, HIPAA)?

78a. The County requires adherence to digital accessibility standards including the Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG), the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), Colorado House Bill 21-1110, and Senate Bill 23-244. These laws mandate that all visual and structural design components promote consistency, usability, and accessibility across digital platforms to accommodate individuals with disabilities. While these are the primary compliance requirements, Optional Value-Added Services may be subject to additional standards such as ISO, SOC 2, GDPR, HIPAA, or CJIS depending on the nature of the services provided.

79. Please provide a connectivity network diagram between AWS & County's HQ and branch offices

79a. Diagram on next page. 
[image: Network Diagram between AWS & County in response to Question 79. ]

80. Please provide the Number of FW - Brand/model

80a. This information is detailed in the Overview section beginning on page 5.

81. Are regular penetration tests or security audits required from the MSP side?

81a. Vendor must conduct regular vulnerability assessments and coordinate security audits with DST.

82. Please provide the Number of WAF - Brand/model

82a. This information is detailed in the Overview section beginning on page 5.

83. Please provide the Number of IPS's - Brand/model

83a. This information is detailed in the Overview section beginning on page 5.

84. Which KPIs should be included in reporting (uptime, incident MTTR, change success rate, cost optimization)?

84a. Regular reporting should include key metrics related to AWS and WordPress environments in both development and production—such as monthly patching, updates, accessibility compliance, system performance, backup status, security posture, etc.

85. Does DST has a current EPP (endpoint protection) agent?. If so, what brand and how many agents?

85a. DST leverages AWS Amazon GuardDuty as its endpoint protection solution within the AWS environment.

86. How many identities does DST has?

86a. DST maintains a limited number of human identities. The environment includes a few administrator accounts for management and oversight, along with approximately 100 editor accounts supporting operational needs.

87. Does DST has a SIEM or a SOC service in place? If so, what SIEM and what SOC service?

87a. Palo Alto XSIAM

88. Who are the escalation points on the El Paso side for P0/P1 issues?

88a. Quinn Parsons primary POC, Sean Marcoulides IT Product Owner Supervisor, STEVEN ARMSTRONG Division Manager – Applications, JOSEPH PALMER Interim Chief Information Officer.

89. Is it correct to assume that the service for monitoring security activity and vulnerability could be delivered by an EDR (endpoint detection and response) service?

89a. Yes. 

90. Are there critical third-party integrations (e.g., payment gateways, SMS/email vendor) that MSP should support or escalate?

90a. Third-party integrations include the Single Sign-On (SSO) integration with Entra ID and a Post Back URL. Other integrations can be found in the Overview section beginning on Page 5 under Deployment and Source Control and WordPress Plugins and Tools.

91. What frequency do you expect for vulnerability assessments and for security audits?

91a. The approach is to monitor CVEs on an ongoing basis and use security tools to proactively discover and remediate vulnerabilities. The Vendor should also advise on best practices for vulnerability management to ensure effective and timely remediation.

92. Please provide the number of servers hosted in AWS with volumes

92a. 11 instances and 15 volumes.

93. Provide the invoice amount of AWS consumption

93a. Budget will not be disclosed. 

94. "Regarding the following: ""The Vendor shall assist with debugging, performance tuning, and refactoring of legacy code as needed to maintain system efficiency and stability"" Is there a metric or percentage of technical debt over the WordPress sites that you could provide?"

94a. This information is not available. 

95. How much requests of County employee business users do you have in avarage per month in the maintenance of website content ? And what would be the peak amounts for such requirements

95a. Website content is maintained directly by editors. Requests are only submitted when content updates pertain to a restricted region that only an administrator can edit or when the updates exceed the skill level of the editors.

96. How much backend support to the Communications Department is required?

96a. The level of backend support will vary, but any such support will be handled as a request.

97. Please provide more information about the County's IAM such as vendor, solution, etc.

97a. Microsoft Entra ID

98. Does the client currently use only SiteImprove or also another accessibility compliance service?

98a. Siteimprove, ReciteMe, DocAccess

99. How much custom code development and support for enhancements will be requested in a month or over the contract year?

99a. Custom code development and support for enhancements will be evaluated for a level of effort. If the effort is less than 20, it will be treated as a request; if the effort exceeds 20, it will be treated as a project. Please refer to Page 11 for additional detail.

100. How much technical support for frontend and backend development tasks will be needed 	Comment by Steven Armstrong: @Quinn Parsons @Sean Marcoulides  This may be the most questions I've seen for an RFP response.  I made comments on two at the beginning of the document.

100a. It is not possible to determine the precise volume of frontend and backend development tasks that may be required. Such work may be necessary to resolve site-wide flaws, address accessibility concerns, or remediate other critical issues as they are identified. Additionally, new initiatives may introduce the need for enhanced functionality or system improvements that require frontend or backend development.

101. How much automated testing workflows do you have already

101a. None. 

102. With how much third-party platforms are you integrated already?

102a. Including WordPress Plugins approximately 30.

103. What is the expected frequency and depth of reporting? (e.g., weekly dashboards, monthly SLA   compliance, quarterly executive summaries).

103a. At a minimum, weekly updates on work completed and monthly website analytics reports are expected. Other reports, such as quarterly executive summaries, would be considered valuable additions.

104. How many custom reports do you anticipate per month beyond standard ITSM outputs?

104a. We anticipate approximately 21 custom reports per month when website analytics reports are included.

105. Do you already have established ITIL processes that you expect us to follow, or would you like us to propose and implement the processes?

105a. There is an established ITIL process in place; however, as a strategic advisor, the Vendor is expected to recommend enhancements where appropriate.

106. Will the ITIL processes apply exclusively to the vendor’s scope of work, or should they be aligned across other client towers and departments as well?

106a. The Vendor will follow the same processes the County uses organization-wide for incidents and requests. Changes that do not require downtime will be managed through the vendor’s standard change process, including testing in a development environment prior to deployment in production. For changes that do require downtime, the request must be submitted through the DST Change Management process, which typically requires a one-week lead time if submitted on a Monday. In cases where the change involves significant downtime, an extended change window may be necessary to ensure adequate public notification.

107. What will be the required delivery method and format for reports (e.g., ServiceNow dashboards, PDF/Excel, presentations)?

107a. The delivery method and format of reports will be determined in collaboration between DST and the vendor.

108. Is there an existing process governance structure in place, or would the vendor be expected to establish and manage process governance?

108a. An existing process governance structure in place.

109. How much "PROJECTS" are requested over the year and how much hours effort in avarage are they consuming

109a. If additional projects are needed, they will be defined and managed under their own Statement of Work.

110. It is correct to assume that the operation of network, servers, storage, operating system and database on AWS are within the scope of managed services.

110a. Yes, all services within AWS including network, servers, storage, operating systems, databases, and related services are in scope of the managed services.

111. What are the SLA's for ticket acceptance?

111a. DST will triage tickets, and if a ticket is assigned to the vendor, it will be accepted by the vendor.

112. Would you require to have only resources from USA or would you allow as well remote work from nearshore /in the same time zone, no travel)

112a. We would consider a hybrid delivery model; however, resources with sufficient AWS and WordPress knowledge must be located within the United States to prevent undue travel costs (see Page 13). Offshore resources are also less desirable if optional value-added services are required for Criminal Justice Information (CJI).

113. do you want besides the signed page 1 of the RFP another own written cover letter addressing the required points?

113a. Your proposal should include all required documents and information detailed in the evaluation criteria. 

114. Do you mean with No. 10 Universal Entity Identifier (UEI) Number for example the DUNS number?

114a. Yes, please provide your Universal Entity Identifier (UEI). 

115. "2. PRICE OFFERS SHALL BE FIXED AND FIRM: The prices offered by the Consultant shall remain fixed and firm for each task order. Can we separate between fixed price for all maintenance work and another fixed hourly rate for enhancement hours? Or can you define a number of hours as a budget? Or what different task orders shall beplaced in a separated pricing?"

115a. Budget will not be disclosed. 

116. What is your preferred site for the service? How much remote services would you accept? What tasks shall be mandadory performed onsite?

116a. The majority of work will be performed remotely.  Onsite support will be scheduled and utilized as needed.

117. Can you please provide a copy of your PSA
117a. A copy of the Professional Services Agreement is included as an attachment to this addendum.




Signature below indicates that applicant has read all the information provided above and agrees to comply in full. This addendum is considered as a section of the Request for Proposal and therefore, this signed document shall become considered and fully submitted with the original package.

PRINT OR TYPE YOUR INFORMATION

	Company Name	
	Fax

	
	

	Address: 
	City/State/Zip:

	
Contact Person:
	
Title:

	
Email:
	
Phone:

	
Authorized Representative’s Signature: 

	
Date: 

	Printed Name:
	Title: 

	
	

	Email:
	Phone: 
























	
	Request for Proposal #RFP-25-082
Addendum #2 – Dated October 1, 2025 	
	Page 1 of 2

	
	


  
image2.png
Users

[

el

""" A Bbay

Entra ID

G

VPC

-®

WordPress

o

Firewall/VPN

On-Premises
Network

)

=

AWS




image1.png
EL PASO @ COUNTY

COLORADO




